

From: [Carly Hinde](#)
To: [Charlotte MacDonald](#)
Subject: BUN60460972 (EPA: FTAA-2512-1164) - Delmore FT: Auckland Council Conditions
Date: Tuesday, 28 July 2026 3:38:51 pm
Attachments: [Delmore Applicant Comments on Conditions.docx](#)

This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Charlotte,

Further to our recent emails, I can confirm that I have reviewed the updated condition document included as Attachment 1 and also the summary included in Section 2 of your letter (attached) and confirm that this is acceptable and the conditions changes reflect our recent discussions.

Many thanks again.

Kind regards,

Carly Hinde | Principal Project Lead – Premium Unit

Planning & Resource Consents

Auckland Council

Mobile: 027 238 1132

Address: Level 6, 135 Albert Street, Auckland

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Discover things to do in your neighbourhood from OurAuckland e-news.

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.

From: [Carly Hinde](#)
To: [Charlotte MacDonald](#); [Patrick O'Riordan](#)
Cc: [Matt Savage](#)
Subject: BUN60460972 (EPA: FTAA-2512-1164) - Delmore FT - Wastewater Updates
Date: Tuesday, 28 July 2026 9:29:12 am
Attachments: [Delmore WWTP Comments on Proposed Resource Consent.pdf](#)

This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Charlotte,

As just discussed and requested, I can confirm that [@Patrick O'Riordan](#) has reviewed the attached wastewater memo and that the requests to change the wording of conditions 14 and 15 have been reviewed and deemed acceptable.

I understand that this memo will also be listed within the approved documents.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Carly Hinde | Principal Project Lead – Premium Unit

Planning & Resource Consents

Auckland Council

Mobile: 027 238 1132

Address: Level 6, 135 Albert Street, Auckland

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Discover things to do in your neighbourhood from OurAuckland e-news.

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.